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Republic of the Philippines ad JbASE?

Bepartment of Education , 3%3/3_2 3

MIMAROPA REGION ,
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE NOY 21 2083

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Section/Unit Heads and Personnel
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. Mﬁl:‘@/OZA, EdD

OIC, Schools Division Superintendent Y.J

~

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO THE DIVISION MEMORANDUM DATED OCTOBER
31, 2023 re: 2023 NATIONAL READING MONTH CELEBRATION IN
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF MARINDUQUE

DATE: November 20, 2023

In connection with the conduct of the Culminating Activity for 2023 National
Reading Month Celebration in the Schools Division Office of Marinduque, the
Curriculum Implementation Division - Learning Resource Management Section
announces the change of its schedule from November 30, 2023 to November 28, 2023.

All other provisions stated in the Division Memorandum dated October 31, 2023
are still in effect.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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